

Resume

Name: Melika Kjærgaard Pedersen
Address: Østergade 4, 1, 6933 Kibæk
Phone: 28 59 69 00
E-mail: mevp1997@hotmail.com
Age: 21
Driver's license: B



Introduction:

I'm an educated IT supporter, who wishes to be a software developer, I have wanted to become a software developer ever since I was a kid, thanks to my father who worked as an electronic engineer and programmed as a side-job. I'm focused at what I'm working on and I love seeing the progress in my programming.

Work experience:

June 2019 – now: PraktikCenter Herningsholm (work placement)

April 2019 – June 2019: PraktikCenter, Viborg (work placement)

January 2019 – March 2019: Viborg Kommune (internship)

June 2018 – November 2018: Svane Pleje (part-time job social and health care assistant temp)

February 2017 – December 2018: SCU, Skanderborg (internship)

March 2016 – July 2016: Dansk Autoværn, Silkeborg (internship)

Theoretical qualifications:

Throughout my first semester of school, I've been through basic programming, versioning and documentation, OOP, client-side programming, socket programming, MySQL database programming and first semester project, where I made my website. I've coded in C#, HTML, CSS, JavaScript, MySQL, GitHub and GitKraken.

I've helped starting Viborg Kommune's WAN-project and wireless project. Their WAN-project included using a python script to install on their routers, so all locations could get their routers replaced with a new one, without the loss of data. It was nearly 180 locations.

The wireless project included replacing every access point at every school they supported, because the ones that were installed at the schools were outdated. I managed to replace nearly 400 access points out of 850.

In the time I've been at my internship at SCU, I've reinstalled computers, supported students, teachers, the administration, repaired printers and projectors, and debugged on the units. The day usually went

off with frontline supporting, getting a lot of different problems. However, I saw every problem as an opportunity to get better at troubleshooting.

Throughout my time at school and at my internships, I've worked with: Windows 10, Windows 7, Mac, remote desktop, Active Directory (user configuration), Windows Server 2012 and 2016, Hyper-V, VMware, JavaScript and Swift – were I worked with the development of mobile applications, which was an optional course, I thought was very exciting.

Education:

December 2018: Ended final semester, it-supporter, Mercantec, Viborg

March 2018: Ended second semester, it-supporter, Mercantec, Viborg

September 2017: Ended first semester, it-supporter, Mercantec, Viborg

January 2017: Ended first year core course 2, it-supporter, Technical School Silkeborg

January 2016: Ended first year core course 2, blacksmith, Technical School Silkeborg

June 2015: Ended first semester, Ikast-Brande Gymnasium, Ikast

June 2014: Ended 10th grade, IUC, Ikast

Personal qualifications:

I'm as a person forthcoming, flexible and hard working. I'm open to new assignments and accepts them with a smile, because I enjoy challenging myself and my competences. When I get an assignment, I will give all I've got to solved it at the best way possible.

I'm open to new ideas, inputs and techniques to solve the assignment in the best way.

Hobby:

I use much of my spare time with my boyfriend, who I live with, my friends and family. I get more surplus energy when I'm with them. I love seeing movies and series, especially with great company. Music is one of the things I love to spend time at, both listening to and playing myself.

I love to help my family with their computer problems, because I like lending a hand when someone needs it. I've, among other things, helped my grandmothers a lot with their small IT and software troubles.